Bård Langöy Fjället 165 46191 Trollhättan Sweden



Candidacy for TICC CMB

Who do I work for?

Pagero has been an approved Access Point in PEPPOL since 2012. In the first years of operation the main part of the traffic was within the norwegian market where the transactions grew rapidly.

In 2014 Pagero was one of the first Access Points connecting to the Austrian PEPPOL Authority. Other countries soon followed after that like Simpler Invoicing in Netherland, Italy (Emilia-Romagna), Belgium, UK (NHS) and Sweden.

On several occasions Pagero was one of the first Access Points entering the country which meant having to deal with and consulting the new PEPPOL Authorities to follow the guidelines and policies stated by Open PEPPOL.

Who am I?

On a personal level I have been active in Open PEPPOL since 2014 when the Project team to work on Quality Assurance (Q&A) was formed. The project covered stating guidelines and policies for Access Points and PEPPOL Authorities leading to the creation of the PEPPOL Document Delivery Policy document.

The Q&A project also lead to a retake on the MLR document to make a clear distinction of the scope of the MLR and BLR (later known as the IMR). And for the last couple of years I have been the workgroup leader of MLR that is one of the most debated topics within the Open PEPPOL community.

The time I have invested in Open PEPPOL the last couple of years is based on a true compassion to be part of making PEPPOL into a network that will persist and grow to new countries without losing it's quality on the way.

Career history

Work

2009 - now	CTO at Pagero
2007 - 2009	Software developer at Pagero
2005 - 2007	Software developer at Diamo

Education

2000-2004 Masters in Computer Science

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 1976-08-21 Marital Status: Married

Leisure Activities

Software development, carpentry, animals, other farm activities.